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HISTORIC
FRANKLIN
TENNESSEE

May 4, 2012

TO: Board of Mayor and Aldermen

FROM: Eric Stuckey, City Administrator
Russ Truell, Assistant City Administrator
Steve Sims, Assistant City Recorder & Court Clerk

SUBJECT: Consideration of Revision to Title 18 to Define Residential and Nonresidential
Customers — IMPACT TO CUSTOMERS

Purpose

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide the Board of Mayor and Aldermen (BOMA) with
information for the impact to customers resulting from changes define Residential customers and
Nonresidential customers.

Background
This information stratifies certain selected customers affected by the standardization of rules for

classifying customers. The change is needed to standardize definitions for applying monthly service
fees, ensure predictability in pricing application for future development, support the water/sewer cost of
service study and support the upcoming stormwater study.

This is brought on by existing inconsistencies in applying our billing standards.
Financial Impact

It is expected to very close to a revenue neutral proposition but sewer revenues should decline and
residential solid waste revenues should increase.

There will be some customers who will benefit from the changes and some who not benefit. From the
data reviewed, the overall impact is a loss of revenue to the City of $0.77/month. However, this does
not have the full impact of the impact on stormwater billings as information about the impervious
surface is not available at this time.

Customers primarily adversely impacted will be those privately owned attached residences that are not
required to obtain and pay for city residential trash (e.g. Morningside, Del Rio Commons and Hardison
Hills). Those positively impacted will those that are having multiple minimums applied (e.g. Generals
Retreat, Alara River Oaks, and Viera Cool Springs).

Recommendation

Consider the additional information and move to approve the revision to Title 18 as recommended and
direct staff to revise Title 17 (Solid Waste) and Title 23 (Stormwater) to allow for consistency and
standardization of customer classification across all services.
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